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Info-Comfort Anjar Works

From: "D K Gupta" <dk.gupta@srgroupindia.com>

To: <info@comfortinstapower.com>; <sales@comfortinstapower.com>
Ce: <sameer@srgroupindia.com>

Sent:  Thursday, June 17, 2010 3:17 PM
Subject: 500 KVA, 11/0.433 KV DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMER

PURCHASE ORDER

REPL/ELCT/IPO
DATE: 17.06.2010

M/s Comfort Insta-Power Limited
Plot no 275-276, GIDC Estate
* Anjar-Kutch, Gujarat.

Tel: 02836- 325565
Email : info@comfortinstapower.com/sales@ comfortinstapower.com

SUBJECT: SUPPLY AND TRANSPORTATION OF 500 KVA, 11/0.433 KV DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMER
WITHOUT OLTC UPTO OUR ROJECT SITE, GANDHIDHAM

Dear Mr Nitin,

Reference is made to your offer vide ref CIPL/RAJKRIAL/DIST TFR/500 KVA-SL-LL/16610/1 DATED
16.06.2010.We accept your offer and request for supply of the followings :

Sr.No Description Qty Rate Rs Amount Rs
1 11 KV/433 V Distribution Transformer, 1 4,96,000.00 4,96,000.00
without OLT, oil filled 500KVA as per
technical specification of our tender
document. Supply includes standard and
extra fittings as per point no 18 of your
offer.

Total Rs. 4,96,000.00

The above order value is inclusive of all taxes except excise @ 10.3% and VAT @ 5% extra , if applicable.
Advance of Rs. 1,50,000.00 is being deposited in your account. ( pl advise your bank datails )
Delivery Period: Request please deliver supplies within 4 weeks from date of this order.

Inspection: Buyer has option of inspection at your works at various stages of work. ERDA testing will be
conducted at Baroda office for which cost will be borne by us.

Service And Maintenance: Your Technician/ Engineer will visit Four (4) times during the year for
service/maintenance up to two (2) years from the date of dispatch.

Please acknowledge receipt.
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